

**Pointe-Claire Amateur Soccer Association  
Association de soccer amateur de Pointe-Claire**

---

**Annual Report  
2019-2020**



## Table of Contents

---

Agenda

Minutes of the 2019 Annual General Meeting

Minutes of the 2020 Special General Meeting

Executive Members' Reports

President

Executive Vice-President

Vice-President, Finance

Vice-President, Technical

Vice-President, Representative Teams

Vice-President, House League

Vice-President, Micro

Vice-President, Metro

Vice-President, Senior

Registrar's Report

2019-2020 Executive



## Agenda

---

1. Opening of the 2020 Annual General Meeting
2. Approval of the Agenda for the 2020 Annual General Meeting
3. Review and Adoption of the Minutes of the 2019 Annual General Meeting
4. Review and Adoption of the Minutes of the 2020 Special General Meeting
5. Executive Members' Reports
6. Election of the 2020-2021 Executive Committee
  - a. Governor 1 and 2
  - b. President
7. Constitutional Amendments
8. Closing of the 2020 Annual General Meeting



---

## Minutes of the 2019 Annual General Meeting

---

Date: Tuesday October 15, 2019

Location: 365 St. Louis, Pointe-Claire, Quebec (Arthur-Séguin Chalet)

Attendance: 77 Members, 75 valid voters, 2 non-members

### **Elected members of the Executive Committee:**

Tony Ziukas  
Joost Wentink  
Ligeo Kattackal  
Carmine Maurizio  
Alexander Martineau  
Catherine Renaud  
Rick Costa  
Bill Dworsky  
Mitch Ferguson

### **Appointed Members of the Executive Committee:**

Lisa Artuso  
Frédéric Backach-Lord  
Christopher White



**Other PCASA members:**

Michael Rogers	Marilyn Lamontagne	Luigi Falvo	Phil Lalonde	Aziz Benzouak
Stewart Brennan	Shirley You	Maria Parza	Mike McColgan	Belen Herrero
Hallie Procyshyn	Xiaogang Wang	Jitendra Patel	Maroun Massabki	David Young
Olga Colque	Kim Harper	Jatin Patel	Mike Seliniotakis	Sayla Seguerra
Peter MacDonell	Derek Kopke	Kirit Patel	Kylian Descaillot	Phil Bernardino
Xuan Nguyen	Kathay Carson	Theodoros Tzifas	Jessica Houde-Woytiuk	Chris Olive
Dishko Hristov	Mark Pompura	Jarjit Poonia	Sophie Lalonde	Rubin Karrabecaj
Melissa Grynspan	Carmen Cloetta	Glenn Bradley	Ajaykumar Patel	Chris Theoret
Joshua Fireman	Jonathan Markiewicz	Tristan Bushey	Marcel Villalobos	Steve Robinson
Anna Renton	Trevor Lane	Jackie Lecomte	Kai Tran	Richard Yorke
Rodney Bushey	Anne-Marie Urbain	Gary Harvey	Caroline Yong	Claire Bibaud
Nick Von Roretz	Michael McGrath	Stefan Tshunitz	Reza Gerard Salazar	Richard Alexander
Limei Tao	Sam Zhang	Arnold Seguerra		

**Non-voting attendees:**

Vicky Barnes (City of Pointe-Claire)

Mark Israel (City of Pointe-Claire)

Wil Crooks (balance owing)

Dominique Ladouceur (was in attendance, but left prior to the vote)

Minutes were taken by Christiane Theoret.

1. Opening of the 2019 Annual General Meeting**Meeting called to order – 19:37 hrs**

The meeting was chaired by Mr. Tony Ziukas, (PCASA) President.

Phil Lalonde made a motion to open the AGM. The motion was then seconded (name unrecorded). It was unanimous.

The annual report for 2019 was distributed to all present.

2. Review and Approval of the Agenda for the 2019 Annual General Meeting

A Motion to approve the agenda was made by Phil Lalonde and it was seconded by Kim Harper.

The agenda was unanimously approved.

### 3. Review and Approval of the Minutes for the 2019 Annual General Meeting

The minutes of the 2018 Annual General Meeting (AGM) were reviewed.

Phil Lalonde made a motion to approve the minutes from the 2018 AGM and this motion was seconded by Kim Harper

The minutes were unanimously approved.

### 4. Correspondence

There was no new correspondence to report.

5. Executive Members' Reports – only President, VP Finance and VP Technical will present their reports verbally.

### President's Report:

#### 2019 Highlights

Application for Soccer Canada Club Licensing at the Provincial classification  
Continued improvement in our competitive and recreational teams regionally  
Increased membership

#### Success

Our volunteers  
Our teams  
Our players  
Our senior Programs  
Improvement for our Inter City program  
Re-engagement of our membership

#### Challenges

Continued improvement of skills teaching to Players 6 to 12 years old

2020 Goals

Continued momentum of the technical team  
 Improvement of skills of our youth players  
 Keep our membership levels  
 Successful audit for club licencing

Thank you for the support over 10 great years

Executive team  
 Club staff  
 City of Pointe-Claire Steve Garwood and Vicky Barnes  
 Pointe-Claire municipal council  
 Sponsors  
 ARS Lac St Louis  
 All the volunteers

Questions and comments from the floor:

None

Financial Report:

The club has a net loss of 14K this year, much less than the previous years.

We payed less on turf rentals and more on technical support. Generated 5% more revenue due to the increase of \$10 and \$20 on registration fees. We have decreased our expenses on the annual end if year festival, and at the Lac St Louis Gala where we have reduced the number of seats taken.

For the tax preparation we have met with 3 firms and have selected Raymond Chabot Grant Thornton which was the best value and they are the tax specialists for Soccer Quebec.

The sponsorship from the previous 3 years has concluded. Our technical budget increases for 2020 and this will push the technical budget closer to the goal of 30% of the expenses.

Need to increase sponsorship and/or advertising revenue. The club has applied for a city grant and is awaiting answer.

Ligeo explained that instead of presenting a balanced budge like how it had been done in previous years, he is presenting a projection for 2020 of \$30,000 loss based on what the outlook would be. He also explained this is done to reflect the reality of the budget and not to have false final numbers. The loss would not necessarily be that high.



### Questions and comments from the floor:

Q: You show Accounts Payable of \$19,000 - what does that represent?

A: Invoices that have not yet been received, referee fees, and equipment.

Q: Shown on the balance sheet is \$41,000 – what does it represent?

A: Regarding a \$30,000 loss we have no desire or expectation to have results of that nature. The summer season incurs more technical expenses.

Q: Salaries, how are they determined, especially for coaches paid by the club?

A: Youth referees and coaches in training get paid based on an established pay scale.

Q: How much do we pay coaches in Training?

A: In 2019 it represented \$16,000.

Q: What are other revenue streams besides registration?

A: We do have equipment sales of surplus inventory, but it represents a very small amount. We do not have partnership deals with any retailers that offers kick backs to the club for purchases made by club members.

### Technical Report:

Frédéric Bakhach-Lord of the Technical team will present the Technical report on behalf of the VP Technical.

Consolidated and expanded more people micro and up to be in line with the Canadian Soccer guidelines. We continued the CTC program.

At the Micro level we need coordinators on every field. (One staff member and volunteer coach on each field).

At the Intercity level, which represents 24 teams, all coaches were certified. Focus is to increase the number of players at the youth age groups.

### Coach Development:

More coaches are taking courses, and this is increasing the number of certified coaches available as well as creating opportunities for other coaches to seek higher certification.

2020 Challenges – to align the club’s strategic plan with the Soccer Canada licensing process.



Questions and comments from the floor:

Q: What technical coordination is being used between house league and Intercity?

A: We are bridging the gap and increasing level of communication among both.

## **Short Recess**

### Nominating Committee

Joshua Fireman

At 8:35 PM, the Executive freed the table and after the recess, the 2019 Nominating Committee Chair took the floor. Joshua Fireman explained the process of the elections to the assembly including who is eligible to vote.

The mandate of the nominating committee ends two weeks prior to the general meeting. At that point the following nominations had been submitted to the committee (slides shown).

President – Joost Wentink

VP Executive – None

VP Micro – Olga Colque

VP House League – Catherine Renaud

VP Technical – Rodney Bushey

Joshua Fireman called for the Election of the Executive Committee Members to commence.

Derek Kopke and Jackie Lecomte volunteered to be scrutineers to collect and count the ballots and they are assisted by Mark Israel and Vicky Barnes from the City of Pointe-Claire to moderate the actual vote count.

### Election of the 2019-2020 PCASA Executive Committee

President – Joost Wentink

Nominations were opened to the floor.

Jonathan Markiewicz was a nomination received from the floor and seconded by Mike McGrath.

Jonathan Markiewicz accepted the nomination.

3 minutes allotted for each candidate to present their platforms.

Joost Wentink: Club has tremendous potential. Room to evolve, focus on more robustness, governance and technologies. Need new ideas and perspective.



Jonathan Markiewicz: Joined in 2012 as a parent and have been involved from Micro to Intercity. Now also plays Logs. Passionate about soccer. Experience in Project management. Focus is to get everyone on the same page, to be in sync and to empower people.

Questions from the members to the candidates.

Ballots are handed out to eligible voting members.

Derek Kopke and Jackie Lecomte counted the votes, assisted by Vicky Barnes and Mark Israel.

**Jonathan Markiewicz was elected by majority vote.**

V.P. Executive - None

Nominations were opened to the floor.

Dishko Hristov was a nomination received from the floor and seconded by Alex Martineau.

Dishko Hristov accepted the nomination.

No other nominations were received from the floor.

**Dishko Hristov was elected by acclamation.**

V.P. Micro – Olga Colque

Nominations were opened to the floor.

No other nominations were received from the floor.

**Olga Colque was elected by acclamation.**

V.P. House League- Catherine Renaud

Nominations were opened to the floor.

No other nominations were received from the floor.

**Catherine Renaud was elected by acclamation.**

V.P. Technical – Rodney Bushey

Nominations were opened to the floor.

No other nominations were received from the floor.

**Rodney Bushey was elected by acclamation.**

The new president, Jonathan Markiewicz thanked everyone for their support. A motion was proposed by Tony Ziukas to destroy the ballots.

A motion was put forward to close the Annual General Meeting and it was seconded by Tony Ziukas.

**Meeting Adjourned – 21:03 hrs**

**POINTE-CLAIRE AMATEUR SOCCER ASSOCIATION 2019-2020**

**ASSOCIATION DE SOCCER AMATEUR POINTE-CLAIRE 2019-2020**



## President - Report

---

In a year unlike any other, we have worked together as a community to be supportive and stay connected. In a summer we all feared was lost, we found ways to be active and stay safe. It is through the conscientious commitment of all our members that we thrived in sport while providing essential mental and physical health services. As such, and on behalf of our officers and directors, I thank you, the membership, for trusting us and respecting the protocols.

I would like to thank the Mayor and Council of the City of Pointe-Claire for their continued and gracious support to our Club; from the top-notch fields to our offices. We also greatly appreciate the ongoing support from Vicky Barnes, our City Liaison. This year, unlike any year previous, their support has made our year a resounding success. Their pandemic related financial support has allowed us to end the year fiscally sound and their 2-year \$3.8M planned investment to improve and maintain the Tera-Cotta sports complex is a clear indication of their desire to see soccer thrive in our community.

2020 started with aspirations of updating and modernizing our Operating Rules and Constitution. Although our focus was often required on more important societal matters, the Association was able to update both, thereby allowing for better club management and governance in the years to come.

On the soccer operations side of things, 2020 was an amazing year that allowed us to focus more in depth on player development. The commencement of our Club Development Centre (CDC) included the hiring of Rami Haroun as Assistant Sporting Director-Grassroots to assist Fred Backhach-Lord, Sporting Director in planning, organizing and implementing this imperative program for players aged U8 to U12.

The CDC program is a key aspect in our Soccer Canada Club Licensing application. This summer, we were assessed on three separate occasions. Soccer Quebec's comments highlighted our successes and areas that need improvement; some of which were implemented and showed improvement between assessments. We have additional plans and documentation to submit in support of our Provincial License which, should our application prove successful, be in place for the 2021 Outdoor season.

Our Director General, Lisa Artuso, worked diligently through the ebb and flow of the season. During our restart activities her commitment to the Association shone through the twilight hours ensuring that not only our members had programs to participate in, but that we as a community understood, implemented and followed the safety protocols. Thank you, Lisa!



Our summer restart was also supported by local businesses and medical suppliers to ensure that all our members were equipped to safely play soccer. A special thanks to Home-Depot (Pointe-Claire) and Canadian Tire (Kirkland) for donations and savings regarding hand sanitizer and equipment disinfectants, as well as Complipak and Canadian Safety Supplies for face shields and first aid kits. Their sponsorships allowed us to start the season safely and greatly reduced new, yet necessary, costs to our summer programs.

As we look to next year, uncertainty remains but positivity is retained. It is this positivity that will sustain our Association for years to come. It is this positivity that will enable our executive team to govern the club such that we will be strengthened by the difficulties endured. And so, with this in mind, I extend a thank-you to our executive team for all their efforts this past year and I look forward to their revised roles as Governors in the year to come.

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan Markiewicz  
President PCASA



## Executive Vice-President - Report

---

As a parent of PCASA player and House league coach for the past 7 years, I decided to join the Executive team last year. No one knew what was 2020 to offer us. As *Executive Vice-President* during the 2020, my official duties were to replace the President where needed and help the other board members with their operational roles.

One of the PCASA goals for this year was to *modernize and develop our club* and prepare it for the requirements to obtain provincial license. Part of it is to use the technologies and bring our members closer to the governing and operational body, hear everyone's voice and provide the best service for our members.

With COVID the reality changed, and new challenges raised. We, the PCASA Executives, quickly adopted *Microsoft Teams* and were able to hold regular weekly video conference meetings during the confinement, which allowed us to make best use of our time and prepare the club for the summer season.

Also, the *online voting* was another technology tool we planned and adopted this year. It allows us to involve more members during the discussions for the constitutional changes. We were able to adopt it during our SGM last month and planning to use in the future.

We are also preparing to upgrade our *office IT infrastructure* to Microsoft 365, which will allow the operations to be more effective and bring the collaboration to a new level.

As a member of the *Sponsorship committee*, I work towards finding new partners and sponsors for our club. There is still lots of work on this front to be done.

With the changes of PCASA constitution adopted in October 2020, Executives roles are changing towards more *governance* and less operational, my goal will be on keeping our focus with providing the best service possible for our members. At the same time on the operational front, with upgrading our IT infrastructure to Microsoft 365, I believe PCASA will be ready to better govern and operate.

Dishko Hristov  
Executive Vice-President

## Sporting Director - Report

---

What a year! The year 2020 was supposed to be a year of expansion for the technical team and the club, and it turned out to be a year of adaptation more than anything else. We strengthened the technical structure and developed it more to answer the needs of the new Club Development Centre program, as part of the Canadian Soccer Association's Club Licensing Program. The arrival of Rami Haroun last December as Assistant Sporting Director, Grassroots, has played a fundamental role in the implementation of the CDC. The season was difficult in terms of budget, but we were able to keep the expenses at 80% of the planned budget due to the circumstances.

### Micro

At the Micro level, our focus was on 2 main elements: the maintaining of the technical structure and the Educators in Training program. First, we had to reorganize the supervision structure with an experienced coach in charge of each training site and to respect sanitary measures, so that we can have better follow-up and more immediate adaptability. Amanda Davidson as Technical Lead, Micro, and Krista Jemczyk and Erika Boccardi, as Technical Coordinators, Micro, did great work on the playing fields this summer. Then, we were able to count on 16 club coaches to help our micro players with the volunteer coaches.

### House League

At the House League level, we focused on 1 main element: the implementation of a dedicated support team. We were able to count on 2 experienced educators, Kai Tran and Marcel Villalobos, who gave support to the volunteer coaches and were able to answer the needs over the entire season. Despite this year being quite unconventional, we will be renewing the experience and perhaps enhance it next season.

### CDC and Intercity

From U8 to U12, this year marked the start of the CDC program. In general, this transition was positive since the philosophy of the program was well aligned with the methods that we had been using in the past 2 years. However, there were possibilities of improvement that we identified and need to be put in place, most importantly in terms of training and staff structure and the implementation of a season-long technical plan. In Intercity, for U13 to U18, we were able to line up 9 teams that participated in the Lac St-Louis league, and the league, despite being pushed further calendar wise, was able to go ahead somewhat normally. We are still dependant, in certain age groups, to the total number of players in the category, which explains a varying number of teams depending on the age.

In general, the team results improved compared to the previous years, even if certain teams, that played in higher caliber competition, had to adapt to more quality opposition. For these categories, our technical team consisted of Rilas Yahia as Technical Lead, U9 and U10, of Nicholas von Roretz as Technical Lead, U11 and U12, of Christophe Leconte as Technical Lead, U13 to U16 and of Alexander Martineau as Technical Lead, U17 to Senior.

### Coaches Development

Contrary to previous years, this year was quite complicated in terms of coaches development. A majority of courses were cancelled from March onwards, which meant few candidates were able to further their knowledge of the game by completing their S2, S3 and S7 courses. Despite this, several quality coaches joined our ranks. For internal coaching training, we have continued the CTC this year, which is necessary to ensure a useful exchange of information, even though we had particular constraints this season. It is also of note that our Assistant Sporting Director, Grassroots is in the process of finalizing the Child License, a course that will enable him to implement a positive training framework within the CDC.

I would like to take the opportunity to first thank the coaches for their dedication to each of their teams. They are the most important components that enable our programs to develop and that allow our players to have a positive experience with our club. This year, more than any other, their contributions have been essential beyond even what they accomplished in the sport. Thanks!

### Challenges and objectives for 2021

For 2021, we are facing significant challenges and objectives: we have to ensure we deploy the technical structure of the club in accordance with the club's Strategic Plan. We have already identified a number of priorities. For the entire club, we want to offer training sessions for coaches to instill the club's values and give them the basic methodology applicable at all levels, which we were not able to accomplish in 2020. In line with Club Licensing, we need to refine the program offering so that it complies with the CSA's criteria. Finally, we also want to continue expanding our team in order to better share the increasing responsibilities that we have to fulfill.

Frédéric Bakhach-Lord  
Sporting Director

## Vice-President, Representative Teams - Report

---

First off, like to take the opportunity to thank all Coaches, Assistant Coaches, Managers and all volunteers who went above and beyond during these unprecedented times, your dedication and passion were paramount to the success of the season.

Notable mentioned to our Technical team who again day in day out continue to strive for excellence and overwhelming ability to adapt to the Covid protocols that were set in place.

I am also extremely proud of the Club, the Executive team, Tech team and 100's of volunteers who stepped up to the plate when the call went out for support in these uncertain times.

With that, my mindset and objectives for 2021/22 are to continue collaborating with Tech to ensure we provide a high level of Player Development, Team Development and Coaches/Coordinator development to ensure we deliver a successful product.

Yours truly,

Rick Costa  
Vice-President, Representative Teams





## Vice-President, House League - Report

---

The COVID-19 pandemic resulted in major changes for the House League teams this season. First, the season started later with practices beginning at the end of June and games in mid-July. Second, the number of registered players was significantly reduced for recreational players, which contributed to a reduction of more than 50% of the teams compared to the 2019 season.

However, a season was held for all registered players, permitting them to play soccer, keep in shape and have fun with their teammates. This was possible thanks to the coaches, managers and sanitary supervisors who agreed to give their time and efforts in this uncertain period. I cannot thank them enough!

### **Season summary**

11 teams from U10 to U18:

- 2 M10 and 1 F10 teams, playing in a mini U10 league with DDO and Pierrefonds
- 1 M12 and 1 F12 teams playing in the recreational Lac St-Louis Youth Local League (Interclub)
- 1 M14 and 2 F14 teams playing in the recreational Lac St-Louis Youth Local League (Interclub)
- 2 F16 and 1 F18 teams playing in the recreational Lac St-Louis Youth Local League (Interclub)

We did not have enough M16 and M18 registered players to field teams in those 2 levels. However, we did find a place to play for all who still wanted to play soccer: we moved U18 players on a Metro team with many young players (U18s last year) and we found a M16 team in DDO who would take our U16 players. Therefore, all registered players had the possibility to play soccer, which is the primary goal of the recreational league.

### **Season**

- All teams were able to play 14 regular season games, in spite of the late start. The season ended mid-September. However, there were no playoffs or tournaments this summer.

- Additional measures relating to COVID-19 were put in place and each House League team had a designated sanitary supervisor who made sure players did not have symptoms and took care of cleaning hands and equipment. Thanks to these volunteers, players were able to have an almost normal season.

### **House League Technical Coordinators**

- 2 Technical Coordinators, dedicated to House League, were hired this summer. They concentrated their efforts on the U10 and U12 teams, running the practices for these groups at the beginning of the season. The goal was that all players receive the same training and have a similar progression.

### **Plans For Next Year**

- While taking into account the situation in the summer 2021, we want to increase the number of recreational players by trying to get back those who did not play in 2020.
- We will continue the U10 and U12 practices with HL Technical Coordinators so that we can continue with a constant level of progression with our recreational players.

Thank you.

Catherine Renaud  
Vice-President, House League

## Vice-President, Micro - Report

---

I would like to acknowledge and thank the families that participated in our micro program this summer for their vote of confidence. This was a season like no other due to the Covid-19 pandemic but through it all you recognized the importance of respecting our safety and sanitary protocols, and this enabled us to offer our programs in a safe and secure environment.

Despite the pandemic and all the extra challenges it brought to our Club, the Executive Committee was adamant in our desire to offer all of our programs so that any member interested in playing soccer this summer would have the opportunity.

I must thank our amazing team of volunteers – without whom the season would not have been possible. We asked for your help and you stepped up; from Horacios to field greeters to parent coaches. Your dedication to our players and our community is greatly appreciated. Thank you!!

We were also fortunate to have a dedicated tech team for our program. Thank you Amanda Davidson - Technical Lead, Micro | Krista Jemczyk – Technical Coordinator, Micro | Erika Boccardi – Technical Coordinator, Micro | Anne-Sophie Tobin – EIT for U4, and our group of Educators in Training for your efforts and dedication.

*Sometimes through adversity we discover new positive solutions.*

For the first time, all our micro players found themselves practicing at the same field – namely Terra Cotta. This was a decision that was made to respect sanitary and safety protocols and to facilitate the supervision of those protocols. Although for some it may not have been their first choice to have the sessions at Terra Cotta, plus the hinderance that parents were not allowed on the fields, in the end, for the vast majority of the parents it ended up being a positive change. Not only did it facilitate the coordination for those parents with multiple children in our programs, but it also enabled the players to be more focused at their sessions. We also felt a greater sense of community having us all at the same location.

Two divisions of our program changed from previous years:

1. For the U4s, due to Covid, it was decided to make mandatory that one parent accompany each player throughout each session. It alleviated the impossible task and stress that would have been otherwise imposed on the volunteer coaches and technical coordinator to ensure social distancing etc. and allowed the parent to participate with their child in a fun activity. The academy style was maintained from last year and every player was part of the same group vs. smaller "teams".
2. For the U8s, it was the inaugural season of our new U8 CDC-Micro/Pre-Intercity program. Based on the academy style station-based training, all the players formed one group (no more separate teams).

Due to Covid-19, we had a significant drop in registrations. On average over the past few years we have had around 500 players in our micro program and this year we had 271. A drop of approximately 45%. What this did allow for though was smaller teams in our U5, U6 and U7 divisions, which enabled the coaches to get to know their players that much better and provide more attention to each player's development. Also, with everyone travelling less, we did not have the same issues with absences as we have had in the past.

On a personal note, this was my first year on the Executive Committee as VP Micro and what a year it was. I learned a lot, got to meet so many kind members and my passion for the sport and our Club grew even more. Thank you to everyone who helped me along the way and to those who took the time to provide me with their comments, feedback, and words of encouragement and appreciation. I look forward to seeing you all again next summer.

Be well,

Olga Colque  
Vice-President, Micro

## Vice-President, Metro - Report

---

Bill Dworsky  
Vice-President, Metro



## Vice-President, Senior - Report

---

Despite COVIDS impact on our activities we managed to have a successful if curtailed season. A big reason for this success was the adherence of participants to the safety protocols put in place by PCASA and this deserves a big 'Thank you' to all including PCASA staff and volunteers. Many thanks also for all the work put into signposting the fields and organizing the season restart sessions. It was a lot of work.

Champagne Ladies 11v11 were well managed by Carmen Cloetta with four teams participating in summer. Unfortunately the playoffs were lost due to COVID restrictions.

LOGGS 11v11 were well managed by Tony Ziukas with four teams participating in summer.

LOGS 11v11 were managed by myself with ten teams participating in Summer and Winter. Unfortunately the playoffs were lost to due COVID restrictions.

LOGGS 9v9 went well this summer with me managing.

Mixed 7v7 were well managed by Christiane Martel with two teams participating this summer.

At the initiation of some of our older LOGS players a new LOGGS 7v7 league was started this summer. This league is viewed as being transitional from LOGS 11v11 to LOGGS 11v11 for those players who want to play more competitively for a while longer. Although we were initially hopeful of having four teams we started with two and would hope to increase the number of teams in 2021. The league was a great success especially the end of season tournament. Credit for this must go to Karim Trottier, Vlad Gabor and Mauro Degano for suggesting and subsequently managing this league.

Registration for the LOGS 7v7 and LOGGS 7v7 2020/21 Winter season is currently progressing and we are currently hopeful that they will be able to take place COVID permitting.

Respectfully yours,

Mitchell Ferguson  
Vice-President, Senior



## Registrar's Report

Été / Summer		2020		2019		2018		2017		2016	
		M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F
Micro	U4	25	16	53	33	44	30	40	33	54	31
Micro	U5-U8	131	99	249	160	258	177	285	160	301	171
Juvenile - Récréatif	U9-U18	75	126	237	200	250	192	272	209	242	209
Juvenile - A - Compétitif	U9-U18	165	129	155	118	157	82	164	122	173	110
Juvenile - AA - Compétitif	U9-U18	31	20	51	36	40	101	22	80	37	99
Juvenile - AAA - Élite	U16-U18	-	-	-	-	-	-	16	-	-	-
Adulte - Récréatif	U19+	42	25	68	68	123	71	95	63	84	96
Adulte - A - Compétitif	U19+	41	107	123	98	43	65	57	70	75	90
Adulte - AA - Compétitif	U19+	21	-	-	18	44	37	30	15	28	18
Adulte - AAA - Élite	U19+	-	-	-	-	28	-	13	-	14	-
Séniors	O-35	82	67	100	86	101	92	105	77	119	97
Séniors	O-45	182		188		194		178		171	
<b>TOTAUX / TOTALS</b>		<b>795</b>	<b>589</b>	<b>1224</b>	<b>817</b>	<b>1282</b>	<b>847</b>	<b>1277</b>	<b>829</b>	<b>1298</b>	<b>921</b>
		<b>1384</b>		<b>2041</b>		<b>2129</b>		<b>2106</b>		<b>2219</b>	

Hiver / Winter		2019-2020		2018-2019		2017-2018		2016-2017		2015-2016	
		M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F	M	F
Micro	U5-U8	46	11	37	10	57	11	67	15	54	14
Juvenile - Récréatif	U9-U14	39	8	29	8	31	-	19	6	41	27
Juvenile - A - Compétitif	U9-U18	148	137	131	84	126	98	139	123	137	73
Juvenile - AA - Compétitif	U9-U18	21		39	35	14	52	23	50	-	80
Juvenile - AAA - Élite	U16-U18	-	-	-	-	-	-	15	-	-	-
Adulte - A - Compétitif	U19+	36	79	26	80	42	72	64	71	48	74
Adulte - AA - Compétitif	U19+	-	-	-	-	17	-	15	12	14	12
Adulte - AAA - Élite	U19+	-	-	-	-	24	-	14	-	-	-
Séniors	O-35	76	-	84	-	80	-	77	-	83	-
Séniors	O-45	116	-	109	-	126	-	130	-	112	-
<b>TOTAUX / TOTALS</b>		<b>482</b>	<b>235</b>	<b>455</b>	<b>217</b>	<b>517</b>	<b>233</b>	<b>563</b>	<b>277</b>	<b>489</b>	<b>280</b>
		<b>717</b>		<b>672</b>		<b>750</b>		<b>840</b>		<b>769</b>	

---

## 2019-2020 Executive

---

Jonathan Markiewicz	President
Dishko Hristov	Executive Vice-President
Ligeo Kattackal	Vice-President, Finance
Rodney Bushey	Vice-President, Technical
Rick Costa	Vice-President, Representative Teams
Catherine Renaud	Vice-President, House League
Olga Colque	Vice-President, Micro
Mitchell Ferguson	Vice-President, Senior
Bill Dworsky	Vice-President, Metro

